

## DEAN GUZMAN



**Date of birth:** 1963-03-18

### **Hawaiian ancestry**

My Hawaiian ancestry comes from the Big Island of Hawaii on the South Kohala Coast, from the singular Hawaiian name of -U'A, to KELIIKIPI to PELIO, to GUZMAN.

### **Educational background**

Graduated 1981- Waianae High School

Graduated 1999- Associates in the Arts/ Liberal Arts- Windward Community College

Graduated. 2008- Bachelor in the Art of Public Administration

### **Employment history**

Active duty-United States Army 1982-1987

Night Road Supervisor- Charley's Taxi and Tour 1988-1992

Hawaii Army National Guard- 1992-2006- Retired WG-10

Qinetiq USA- Government Contract

### **Criminal record**

No record

**Personal statement**

Our history and future begins today. Stand proud my Hawaiian brothers and sisters for today is the day of reckoning. Our Hawaiian Nation is alive and well. As Kanaka Maole, we can finally meet them face to face, education to education, experience to experience. There are no more excuses on "why?" We cannot be self-determined. It is now our destiny. "Who controls the past control the future; who controls the present controls the past"- George Orwell. LET US ALL CHANGE THE PAST TOGETHER!

**The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them :** Matthew Dean Guzman

Amber Ranches Guzman

Albert Perry Guzman

Mitchell j Keawe

Heston kamuela Kaaihue

Alberta kaleilehua Guzman

Harry Haleakala Guzman

Jerry Kaleilehua Oao

Joanna Prescott

Lauren Ranches Guzman